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May 16, 2011

MEMORANDUM

TO: Career and Technical Education Directors
Technical Center Directors
Florida College Occupational Deans

FROM: Loretta Coﬁij%\w‘ﬂ*) &

SUBJECT: Photoshop CS5 Virtual Workshop

The Perkins Professional Development Institute (PDI) will be offering a virtual Photoshop CS5
ACA certification workshop on June 1 and 2, 2011. This is the first virtual workshop the PDI
has offered. It will include a virtual certification examination process. The vendor is also a
testing center.

The deadline to submit applications is May 24, 2011. Teachers will be strictly held to the
deadline. The reason is that the vendor needs time to mail out training material and register the
students into the system.

This is an excellent opportunity to enhance the expertise of your faculty, especially rural counties
and districts dealing with travel restrictions.

If you have any questions, please contact Diane Villagomez by electronic mail at
diane.villagomez@fldoe.org or by telephone at (850) 245-0915.

Thank you.
LC/dv
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